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CVDG-FC 
agreement Nov 05.doc (...

-----Original Message-----
From: Tarwinska, Rena [mailto:rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 November 2005 10:01
To: lewisd1@
Cc: niall
Subject: CVDG/FCS agreement

Dave

This interim agreement addresses H&S, which is the most important issue to clarify for 
now. If you see anything else to include, let me know.
Once CVDG have had a chance to read & discuss, we can exchange signed copies.

For info, there is a push within FCS to have more formal agreements where FCS accept 
maint commitment. Depending on outcome, the FCS/CVDG relationship may become more 
formalised.

What's the feedback from the trails?

Rena Tarwinska
District Forester Communities and Environment Forestry Commission Scotland Scottish 
Lowlands Forest District tel 01555 660190 fax 01555 660191
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